

AUSTIN PAC Meeting
Summary of Actions
Monday, January 13, 2020

1. Call to Order (12:05 pm)
2. Recognition of Visitors
 - a. Rob Fineman
 - b. Nina Arnold
 - c. Leigh Anne Collins
 - d. Callen Henretty
3. Approval of Agenda
 - a. Agenda was approved
4. Old Business
 - a. Updates from Dekalb training and PAC meetings – We are in compliance with the website and trainings. We are waiting on the slides from the county PAC meeting in December
 - b. Reading of BOE recommendations 1/13 meeting- Webcast will be available starting at 5:45
5. New Business
 - a. New Building Update
 - i. Traffic Issues & Safety Concerns during carpool
 1. More duty monitors will be in place out front. The main concern is how walkers are coming in through the carpool line. We've requested an additional crossing guard to help with safety and the flow of traffic. The potential for an additional carpool lane will be

addressed at the next meeting once the other options have been in place.

- ii. Safety Concerns-See above
- iii. Front Desk sign ups- We discussed that only one person is needed. They are getting people to sign up to help.
- iv. Any new building needs
- b. Principal Search details and timeline
 - i. Coverage and roles- The survey closes Friday. We discussed sending an email blast out to remind everyone to complete. The job will be posted on 1/20/2020.
 - The board discussed individuals that will attend each of these meetings
- c. School Governance Training – Everyone has completed
- d. Attendance- Perfect Attendance =154
 - i. Students with 5 + absences = 124
 - ii. 7+ absences = 56
 - iii. 9 + absences= 26
 - iv. 15 + absences= 2
 - v. Total # of absences (excused and unexcused) 8/05/19 to present=1978
 - vi. Total # of tardies (excused and unexcused) 8/05/19 to present=599
- e. Student Enrollment- Current Enrollment= 701
 - i. Pre-K: 21
 - ii. K: 146
 - iii. Grade One: 129
 - iv. Grade Two: 100
 - v. Grade Three: 119
 - vi. Grade Four: 98
 - vii. Grade Five: 88
 - viii. Enrollment since last meeting 10/21/2019= 17
 - ix. Withdrawls since last meeting 10/21/2019=23
- f. PTO/Foundation Update-
 - i. PTO- Trying to work on getting all the sign ups filled for the 2nd semester. First big event at the new school is Special Friends.

- ii. Foundation- Money was used to purchase rugs for the teacher's classrooms. They are looking at rugs for the doors. They are also looking at covers for the playground, especially for the benches.
- g. CCRPI- Went over the current CCRPI. Discussed all the different things that the teachers are doing to drive the scores.

6. Agenda Items for Next meeting

- a. Lunch for Upcoming Meetings (March 9th and April 27th)
- b. Speakers for BOE Spring Meetings- We still need speakers to talk about the path forward for Dunwoody Schools.
- c. Standard PAC Agenda
- d. Additional meeting needed in February for Principal Search
 - i. Monday, February 10th at 8:00am

7. Adjournment

Austin School Council 5435 Roberts Drive Dunwoody, GA 30338
